



# CHLOE BORTHWICK

FREELANCE MUSICIAN  
PRODUCER  
SINGER/SONGWRITER  
VISUAL ARTIST

## PERSONAL DETAILS

I am an award-winning singer-songwriter from the NY/NJ area. I have been writing and performing jazz music, R&B, Pop, and Country music for the past 7 years.

I have served as a music director for churches, bands and ensembles including my own band. I'm a proficient pianist, oboist and singer, comfortable with classical, pop, r&b, and worship music.

I perform regularly singing with piano accompaniment, making my own soulful arrangements of cover songs.

## MY HIGHLIGHTS

- 2017 GRAMMY Camp Jazz Session member
- 2017 YoungArts Merit winner, Vocal songwriting
- 2018 Talent scholarship recipient at William Paterson University
- WPUNJ Honors College scholarship recipient
- 2019 WPUNJ "Student of the Month" for December
- 2018-2022 WPUNJ 3.8 average GPA

## VENUES

Barclays Center, Newport Jazz Festival, City Winery (NYC), Bowery Electric (NYC), Tipitina's (NOLA), Brooklyn Bowl (NYC), Jam in the Van (TX), Club Groove (NYC), Harlem Tavern (NYC), The Bitter End (NYC), The Shrine (NYC), Hilton Millenium Hotel (NYC), The Theater at Madison Square Garden, Union Performing Arts Center (NJ), The NOVO (LA), SXSW Music Festival (TX), Silvana (NYC), Glasshouses (NYC),

## SKILLS AND ABILITIES

- Singing/Piano/Oboe
- Band-leading
- Sight reading
- Improvising
- Arranging
- Composing
- Producing- fluent in Logic Pro, familiar with Protools and Ableton
- Sound Design
- Graphic Design
- Brand aesthetics
- Recording- Vocals, midi, acoustic instruments

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### MONROE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH- MUSIC DIRECTOR

2019-present

- Provides accompaniment for congregation on piano.
- Leads congregation in song, vocally.
- Rehearses a choir.

### SHAMROCK SCHOOL OF MUSIC

2019-2023

- Provide quality music instruction through private lessons.
- Teach students the fundamentals of piano, voice, oboe, and alto saxophone.
- Communicate regularly with parents on progress of students.
- Prepare students for seasonal recitals.

### FULL-TIME FREELANCE MUSICIAN

2023-present

- Primarily playing solo piano and voice at a wide variety of venues in NYC.
- Provides entertainment appropriate for varying environments and situations.
- Specializing in jazzy renditions of pop songs with strong, belting vocals.

## EDUCATION BACKGROUND

### WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY

#### Bachelor's Degree in Jazz Performance

- Dean's List
- Student of the Month, December 2019
- Talent scholarship recipient
- Honors College scholarship recipient and graduate
- Honors thesis presenter ("Remote recording/production for Independent Artists")

### WARWICK VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Graduated 2018, 3.8 GPA

- Honors student
- AP Scholar Awardee
- Principal oboist, Hudson Valley Honors Youth Wind Symphony, and WVHS Wind Ensemble
- All-State Vocal Jazz Ensemble

## YOU CAN FIND ME AT:

Phone: 845-545-4780

Email: [chloebeemusic@gmail.com](mailto:chloebeemusic@gmail.com)

Website: [chloebeemusic.com](http://chloebeemusic.com)

Instagram: [@chloebeemusic](https://www.instagram.com/chloebeemusic)

Youtube: [Chloe Bee music](https://www.youtube.com/ChloeBeeMusic)